
1

Hannah Politzer

From: Mayor Kate <Kate.Colin@cityofsanrafael.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2021 11:17 AM
To: Tricia Ossa; jcampbell@cityofbelvedere.org; Brian Colbert; Bob Ravasio; rgoddard@townoffairfax.org; 

Chance Cutrano; kharoff@cityoflarkspur.org; Susan Wernick; peklund@novato.org; 
sburdo@townofsananselmo.org; jhoffman@sausalito.gov; isobieski@sausalito.gov; 
sclevelandknowles@sausalito.gov; Rachel Kertz; P. Beach Kuhl; hthier@townoftiburon.org; Alan 
Piombo; amcgill@novato.org; Linda Kenton; Andrew Hening; John McCauley; 
mblaustein@sausalito.gov

Subject: MCCMC Homeless Committee *urgency* meeting: MAY 12TH AT 3PM

CAUTION: External Sender 
 
Hi all - Thanks for your quick response to the doodle poll. We will be meeting next Wednesday May 12th at 
3pm. Agenda and zoom link are below. Also below is info/links from the County regarding their recently 
released RFI on Project Homekey. 
 
AGENDA 
Discussion regarding Phased approach to addressing encampments/increased homelessness. The urgency is 
because the American Rescue Plan funds available to cities/towns enable our jurisdictions to influence local 
homeless policies in a new way. We look forward to a robust dialogue. 
 
ZOOM LINK 
Topic: MCCMC Homeless Committee meeting 
Time: May 12, 2021 03:00 PM US/Pacific 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84035433641?pwd=cTlyNHJ1QitycnNUdGh4aERaSU1WQT09 
Meeting ID: 840 3543 3641 
Passcode: 177909 
 
MARIN COUNTY: PROJECT HOMEKEY 
Marin County HHS has issued a Request for Information for property owners/operators potentially interested 
selling a property to the County and/or its development partner through the upcoming state Project Homekey 
opportunity, contingent on grant funds being awarded and approval of an Option to Purchase Agreement by 
the Marin County Board of Supervisors. Appropriate properties include (but are not limited to): hotel/motel 
properties, certain commercial properties, mobile home/RV parks, and other properties that could be used for 
interim or permanent housing. Please see https://www.marinhhs.org/rfp/2021-11  for the full Release of 
Information, along with a question form and submission information.  
 
See you all next week (hey Sausalito, there are 4 of you receiving these emails so you'll want to sort that out). 
 
Kate Colin 
Mayor, City of San Rafael 
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